From: Melanie Randall

To: Andy Bracey
Subject: RE: Parking Action Plan — Phase 13 - Changes to parking restrictions in the Borough of Tonbridge & Malling
Date: 28 July 2022 09:40:56

Good Morning Andy

Further to the below and our phone conversation yesterday | can now confirm the Parish Council has No
Comments for the following locations.

Sycamore Drive, Ayelsford

Bull Lane and Greenfield Close, Eccles

Woodbury Road and Walsham Road, Walderslade
Woodbury Road, Walderslade

Kind Regards

Mrs. Melanie Randall

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer
Aylesford Parish Council

Main Office: 01622 717084

Mel@avylesfordparishcouncil.org.uk
Please note: | work Weekdays 08:30 to 16:30

From: Melanie Randall

Sent: 27 July 2022 11:45

To: Andy Bracey <Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Parking Action Plan — Phase 13 - Changes to parking restrictions in the Borough of
Tonbridge & Malling

Dear Andy,

| took the proposed parking restrictions to members yesterday evening for their comments and the
Eccles members said there appears to be two separate proposals on the TMBC website, one for Bull
Lane and one for Greenfield Close.

I may have missed something but as far as | can see | was only sent the plan for Greenfield Close and Bull
Lane as one, on one document.

On the TMBC website Parking action plan Phase 13 — Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council
tmbc.gov.uk) it shows two separate plans. The Bull Lane proposal is quite a sensitive one, can you tell
me how many residents have requested yellow lines please?

Obviously we already responded to the informal consultation on 14 February, but will respond again

formally once | have your clarification it is or is not included in the Parking Action Plan.
Thank you

Kind Regards

Mrs. Melanie Randall

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer
Aylesford Parish Council

Main Office: 01622 717084

Mel@avylesfordparishcouncil.org.uk
Please note: | work Weekdays 08:30 to 16:30
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From: Andy Bracey <Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 July 2022 11:08

To: clerk@dittonparishcouncil.gov.uk; Admin <Admin@avylesfordparishcouncil.org.uk>;
clerk@boroughgreen.gov.uk; office@emandlpc.co.uk; clerk@leybournepc.org.uk;
wrothampc@btinternet.com

Cc: Andy Edwards <Andy.Edwards@tmbc.gov.uk>; Matthew Osborne
<Matthew.Osborne@tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Parking Action Plan — Phase 13 - Changes to parking restrictions in the Borough of Tonbridge &
Malling

Dear Clerks to Aylesford, Ditton, Borough Green, East Malling & Larkfield, Leybourne and
Wrotham

As part of the Borough Council’s phased approach to its Parking Action Plan, we are proposing
changes to parking restrictions at a number of locations across the Borough.

This requires a change to the Council’'s On-Street parking Traffic Regulation Order, and with
this in mind we are now consulting on the changes to the Order.

A copy of the proposed plans, the Statement of Reasons and the Notice of intention to make
the Order are attached.

Due to the size of the documents, the draft Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) can be viewed on
the Borough Council’'s website www.tmbc.gov.uk/onstreetcharges, however, paper copies of
the proposals are available on request.

Additionally, all of the consultation documents are available ‘on deposit’ and may be inspected
during normal working hours at the following locations, however, staff at those locations may
not be able to answer technical queries.

Tonbridge & Malling BC | Tonbridge & Malling BC Offices | Kent County Council
Offices Tonbridge Castle Sessions House
Gibson Drive Castle Street County Hall

Kings Hill Tonbridge Maidstone

West Malling Kent TN9 1BG Kent ME14 1XQ
Kent ME19 4LZ

The consultation runs from 8 July until 315% July. | should be grateful to receive any
comments by email or in writing (so they can be considered by the Councillors) by 315 July
2022 so that the issue can be reported to the next available meeting of the Joint Transportation
Board.

If there is no response, | shall assume you have no objections.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Andy Bracey FIHE
Parking Manager

Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council

Open an account to pay bills, report an issue or make an application


mailto:Andy.Bracey@tmbc.gov.uk
mailto:clerk@dittonparishcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:Admin@aylesfordparishcouncil.org.uk
mailto:clerk@boroughgreen.gov.uk
mailto:office@emandlpc.co.uk
mailto:clerk@leybournepc.org.uk
mailto:wrothampc@btinternet.com
mailto:Andy.Edwards@tmbc.gov.uk
mailto:Matthew.Osborne@tmbc.gov.uk
http://www.tmbc.gov.uk/onstreetcharges
https://www.tmbc.gov.uk/myaccount

Download the My TMBC app for updates on key services
Follow us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram for the latest news

Open an account to pay bills, report an issue or make an application.

https://www.tmbc.gov.uk/myaccount
Download the My TMBC app to get the latest updates straight to your phone.

https://www.tmbc.gov.uk/council/download-app

*k% *k% *k% *k% *k% *k% *%k% *%k% *k% *%k% *%k% *%k% *%k%

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to
OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient
of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender immediately on receipt and do not copy it or
disclose the contents to any other person. All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com

This email has been scanned by TMBC before delivery to your mailbox. Please click here to
report this email as spam and help train the filter.
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Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Formal Consuitation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Sycamore Drive, Aylesford

Please return this form to;

The Parking Team

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Councit
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hili

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting
reference DD/591/02A Sycamore Drive

Want to go digital? You can view the proposals and respend online by
visiting www.tmbc.gov.uk/parkingphases or scanning this QR code

All responses must be received by 315t July 2021.

Data protection

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciliors and
within documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal
information will be protected.

If you would like more information about how we use your data, please read our Privacy
Statement on our website www.tmbc.gov.uk/parking

| (support / 6Bjéette)* the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Sycamore Drive, , shown on plan DD/691/02A

* delete where not applicable
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Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbe.gov.uk/do-it-online
Formal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Sycamore Drive, Aylesford

Please return this form to;

The Parking Team

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting
reference DD/591/02A Sycamore Drive

Want to go digital? You can view the proposals and respond online by
visiting www.tmbc.gov.uk/parkingphases or scanning this QR code

All responses must be received by 313t July 2021.

Data protection

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and
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

| (support / object to)* the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Sycamore Drive, , shown on plan DD/591/02A

* delete where not applicable
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From:

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



	Annex 5.xx - Aylesford - Sycamore Drive & The Avenue - Aylesford Parish Council
	Sycamore Drive all_Redacted



